

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0530-EX-ST-2007, Call Sign WC9XZA

-----Original Message-----

From: Nalda, Carlos [mailto:CMNalda@mintz.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2007 4:14 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Nalda, Carlos
Subject: RE: FCC File No. 0530-EX-ST-2007, Call Sign WC9XZA

Ben,

Further to my voice mail message, on behalf of Raysat Antenna Systems, LLC (RAS), I would like to confirm that RAS seeks to add the following satellite point of communication to its experimental STA via correspondence: Telstar 14/Estrella do Sul at 63W (see http://www.loralskynet.com/pdf/telstar14_pamphlet.pdf). This satellite will be used to support additional testing and demonstration of RAS's experimental earth station for the U.S. Department of Defense, Army National Guard and Marines. RAS will communicate with these satellites under the same terms and conditions as included in the existing experimental STA. Thus, RAS will continue to be compliant with the Commission's two-degree spacing power levels, will operate on a non-harmful interference basis only, and will shut down transmissions immediately upon receiving a report of harmful interference.

The operations with new satellite are scheduled to commence in the next several weeks, and should last for several months. We continue to anticipate ultimately operating under the requested IB earth station license, but continue to need experimental operating authority while our commercial application remains pending. I have referenced the new pending experimental STA request in the subject line of this email to ensure that this satellite point of communication and the others added previously by correspondence are included in the new STA.

Thank you very much for your consideration and assistance with respect to this matter.

Best,

Carlos

Carlos M. Nalda
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C.
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. | Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.434.7333 | Fax: 202.434.7400
E-mail: cmnalda@mintz.com
Web: www.mintz.com